
ispark.co.nz> 
December 2015 1:07 p.m. 

From: 
Sent: itti To: 

RE: Commerce Commission assessment of Spark's standard form consumer 
contracts - Compliance Advice [CCNZ-iManage.FID186315] 

Subject: 

Thank you 

Season's greetings and I hope you have a lovely summer break. 

Senior Counsel Customer 
(09) 358 6054 (extn 96054) 

comcom.govt.nzl mailto:! From: 
5 11:48 a.m. 
spark.co.nz> 

Subject: Commerce Commission assessment of Spark's standard form consumer contracts - Compliance Advice 
[CCNZ-iManage.FID186315] 

Sen 
To: 

Dear 

Please see the attached letter. 

Kind regards 

Chief Adviser|Competition Branch 
Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko 
135 
DDI 'comcom.Eovt.nz 

Follow us on Twitter (5>NZComCom 

The information contained in this e-mail may be legally privileged and 
CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of 
this message is prohibited. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message 
and notify the sender. Any views or opinions presented are solely 
those of the author and are not those of the Commerce Commission. 
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